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29 December 2023 
 
Dear Andrew 
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking which maternity services in Wales have 
met the minimum staffing levels set by Birthrate Plus for each of the last 12 months.  
 
Birthrate Plus information is not routinely collected by the Welsh Government, although 
health boards may be asked periodically to present this information to inform oversight and 
assurance processes. This information would be available directly from individual health 
boards who have responsibility for collating this operational, workforce data. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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